From:

Sent: 26 September 2019 08:42

To:

Subject: Fwd: URGENT- Clean Treat visit opportunity
Morning

As discussed.

Thanks
From: ] bmkanimalhealth.com>
Date: 25 September 2019 at 16:34:50 BST
To: D SEPA.org.u (@gov.scot
gov.scot>
Cc: bmkanimalhealth.com>
bmkanimalhealth.com> bmkanimalhealth.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT- Clean Treat visit opportunity

Dear
Yes we would be happy for to visit the boat if is comfortable with accessing the ship via the gangway. It is
not a flat walk, there is a slight camber to it. We will clear a path so can move to the lab to see inside on the

deck of the boat. A couple of points to note for you all;
The address is; Leith Docks, Bath Road Entrance, South Imperial Yard, Leith, Edinburgh EH7 6DN for approx. 08:45am

e Please bring photo ID with you to access the port

e On arrival at the port, please wait at the entrance are. Call | and he will come to meet
you and escort you to Berth 4, South Imperial Yard quayside — 08:55am

e Personal Protective Equipment will be provided for you to wear. This will be a high vis jacket, hard hat and
safety wellingtons. Please send me you shoe size, and that of.  asap so we can provide appropriately
sized boots. Enter security shelter to change into PPE — 09:00am

e You will receive a safety briefing from the boat captain and our H&S officer for clean treat (10
minutes)

e Access will be limited to the deck of the boat only and inside of the lab

e Commence tour of CleanTreat equipment approx. 09:10am up to 09.50am — access to lab included.

e Return to Security Shelter 09:55am to return PPE, assigned driver will show the way back to security
entrance or drop off where appropriate

* Please note that the lab will not be operational and will be packed for transport
e Similarly Clean Treat will not be operational. Some of the piping will have been removed to allow easier

access to sections of the deck.

Kind Regards



Animal Health Division

Bush House, Edinburgh Technopole, Edinburgh, EH26 0BB
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10N, UK. Registered Number: 4115910). This email has been swept by anti-virus software. You are solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or attachment you receive is virus-free. We
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From: SEPA.org.uk>

Sent: 25 September 2019 11:53

To: @bmkanimalhealth.com>; @vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>;
@gov.scot

Cc: @bmkanimalhealth.com>; I

bmkanimalhealth.com>
Subject: RE: URGENT- Clean Treat visit opportunity

Morning

| can make 9am on Monday, | think it is important to flag a couple of points. We would expect to follow this up with
a visit to the warehouse with relevant staff (our chemists), however having spokento  , whilst a visit to the lab in
a warehouse would be worthwhile it would obviously be much better to see the lab in situ on the vessel.

Given the above and the fact that can no longer make it, would it be possible to include on the visit?
We understand that a chemist won’t be available on the day, but still think seeing the lab in situ would be of
benefit.

Thanks

Scottish Environment Protection Agency, Regulatory Services North, West Highland and Argyll Team, Kilbrandon
House, Manse Brae, Lochgilphead, PA31 8QX
@sepa.org.uk web: www.sepa.org.uk

SAVE PAPER -Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary;1 ream of paper =6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere;3 sheets of A4 paper =1 litre of water

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately by return email to mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Registered office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling FK9 4TZ. Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act
2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring from time to time.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus cha bu choir am
fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha coir am fiosrachadh thaighinn. Chan fthaod
neach sam bith eile cothrom fhaighinn air an fhiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac
a dhéanamh dheth no a chleachdadh a-rithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le
bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk




Oifis chlaraichte: Taigh Srath Alain, Pairc Gnothachais a’ Chaisteil, Sruighlea FK9 4TZ. Fo Achd Riaghladh nan Cumhachdan
Rannsachaidh 2000, dh’fhaodadh gun téid an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgrudadh bho am gu am.

From @bmkanimalhealth.com>

Sent: 24 September 2019 18:12

To: vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; gov.scot; |
@SEPA.org.uk>

Cc: @bmkanimalhealth.com>;

bmkanimalhealth.com>
Subject: URGENT- Clean Treat visit opportunity
Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

My apologies for the short notice of this but | have just heard the Clean Treat boat is coming back to Leith this
weekend. If you wish to see Clean Treat on the deck of the boat there is an opportunity at 9am on Monday morning
(30™) at Leith docks. This invitation is limited to the recipients of this email as we have H&S restrictions and cannot
manage a large party of people. The Clean Treat system will be removed from the deck from lunchtime onwards.
This is the last opportunity ahead of any trials in the UK, as we have now completed our planned trials in Norway.
The Clean Treat system and lab will be in a warehouse after this date so could be viewed then. Please note that the
tour would be given by some of our Clean Treat team but there will be no chemist available.

I you would like to visit please could you let me know by tomorrow at 5pm.
Again, sorry for the short notice.

Kind Regards

Animal Health Division

Bush House, Edinburgh Technopole, Edinburgh, EH26 OBB
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